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From: Matthew Thomas 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2017 4:23 PM
To: Prue Purdey
Subject: Inquiry into the Public Housing Renewal Program - Transcript

Dear Ms Purdey, 
 
Please find following a response to the Items on Notice from the 5 December session of the Legal and Social Issues 
Committee’s Inquiry into the Public Housing Renewal Program. 
 
Council is still awaiting the release of data from the 2016 Australian Government Census in relation to homelessness 
and thus figures from 2011 have been supplied.   
 
The number of homeless persons recorded in Bayside in 2011 was 214. 
 
Information in relation to social housing is more recent, with records indicating that in 2016  there were 931 
dwellings in Bayside that were being rented from a government authority. 
 
This represents around 2.5% of all households in the City of Bayside and is generally in line with the figure for 
Greater Melbourne which is 2.6% of all households are renting their dwelling from a government authority. 
 
Regards 
 

 
Matthew Thomas | Acting Communications Coordinator  
Communications, Customer & Cultural Services 
Bayside City Council  
76 Royal Avenue Sandringham VIC 3191 
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